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Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner r*o 
EMNRD-OCD ^ 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive, TJ 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 r>j 

Re: Case No. 14425 - Application of Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc. foF 
increased injection pressure for wells in Chaves County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

Earlier today I filed a written request for a continuance of the above-referenced matter 
from March 4, 2010, to April 15, 2010. The requested date should have been April 1, 
2010. Please continue the case to April 1, 2010. Gary Larson, attorney for Applicant 
Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc., does not oppose the case being continued to April 1, 
2010. 

Sonny Swazo" 
OCD Attorney 

Cc: Gary Larson, Counsel for Applicant Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc. 
Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement & Compliance Manager 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive 
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 
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Re: Case No. 14425 - Application of Cano Petro of New Mexico, Incrfor 

increased injection pressure for wells in Chaves County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

The above-referenced matter is currently scheduled to be heard on March 4, 2010 at 
8:15 a.m. 

Gary Larson, attorney for Applicant Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc., and I are 
requesting that the case be continued to April 15, 2010. 

Sincerely, 

Sonny Swazo 
OCD Attorney 

Cc: Gary Larson, Counsel for Operatork^ennis Langlitz 
Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement cTCoTiTpliarice'Manager 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive 
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrcj.state.nm.us 


